From: Randy Tanner [mailto:randyt@perkinspower.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 12:15 PM

To: Dugan, Alan

Subject: RE: BOWMAN END CAPS

Alan your cost for EC160-1425-5 $493.00 EACH inbound freight $450.00 for all 4 and the lead time would be 12

to 15 days from date of order Regards Randy

From: Dugan, Alan [mailto:Alan.Dugan@PacifiCorp.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 12:37 PM

To: Randy Tanner

Subject: RE: BOWMAN END CAPS

Randy,
How much and how long to get four (4) complete assemblies? EC160-1425-5

Thanks,

AHan

Compliance Manager

Phone: (307) 995-5046

Fax: (307) 995-5025

E-mail: alan.dugan@pacificorp.com

xl

"If what you did yesterday seems big, you haven't done anything today." Lou Holtz

From: Randy Tanner [mailto:randyt@perkinspower.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 9:28 AM

To: Dugan, Alan

Subject: BOWMAN END CAPS

Alan the end caps you are looking for is part number

EC3-1040CI YOUR COST $34.12 EACH plus FREIGHT

and the seals AN12NT YOUR COST $2.27 EACH

Lead time from Bowman is 5 TO 10 Days from date of order

and if you would like to order these | can email you a Credit Card information sheet
and if you have any questions please call

Thanks

Randy Tanner

Parts Manager
Perkins Power Corp.
Phone:904-278-9919
Fax:904-278-8088
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